
 

  
  

 
      

 
 

  
     

    
  

 
   

 
  

 

 
   

  
   

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

     
    

  
 
 

  
 

  
   

 
   

  
  

     
  

  

 
 
 

Isaac Umeed 

From: Camilla Milne < 
Sent: 
To: Isaac Umeed 
Subject: Fw: Canceled: Claire and Camilla long covid 

> 
25 October 2024 16:14 

Dr Camilla Milne 
Lead Clinician National Strategic Network for Long Term Effects of COVID-19 
NHS National Services Scotland

 Chat with me on Teams! 

Please note, I usually work Wednesdays and Thursdays. 

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health Service. 
www.nhsnss.org 

From: Camilla Milne < > 
Sent: 09 February 2024 19:08 
To: claire taylor < > 
Subject: Re: Canceled: Claire and Camilla long covid 

Hi Claire,�

I'll send a Teams invite for 10am on Wed� 14th.�
3rd or 4th time lucky!!�
Best wishes,�
Camilla�

Dr Camilla Milne 
Lead Clinician National Strategic Network for Long Term Effects of 
COVID-19 NHS National Services Scotland Chat with me on Teams! 

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health Service. 
www.nhsnss.org 

> 
Sent: 05 February 2024 10:46 

> 

From: Claire Taylor < 

To: Camilla Milne < 
Subject: Re: Canceled: Claire and Camilla long covid 

Hi
 No problem.�I’m free in the morning next Wednesday,�Have to leave about 12.30.�
Best wishes�
Claire�

Sent from my iPhone�
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On 5�Feb 2024, at 10:41, Camilla Milne <� > wrote:�

 My apologies,�can no longer make. Are you free�next Wednesday instead? Please also� 
see my email.�

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------ 
This� email is� intended for thee named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,� 
please �(i) contact the�sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .� and 
(iii)�do not copy the�email or disclose its contents to anyone.� 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------ 
<mime-attachment.ics> 
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